# **Morehead State University**

## Student Government Association

#### 2020-2021

## **Meeting Minutes**

October 14, 2020

#### Call to Order

• **Emily Wiley** called to order the weekly meeting of the MSU Student Government Association Senate at 6:32pm on 10/13 in ADUC 222(Webex).

### **Guest Speaker**

#### Roll Call

Cassidy Holt conducted a roll call.

### Approval of Previous Meeting's Minutes

• Motion: Connor Tilford

• Second: Camryn Jury

#### Motion Passes

### **Executive Reports**

- President (Emily Wiley)
  - → Thank you all for your diligent efforts this semester. Can't wait to start it back up in the spring!
- Executive Vice President (Bryce Ward)
  - → Plan on the constitution and bylaws to be presented at the second meeting in January. Other than that, no report. Finish strong.
- V.P. of Administration (Cassidy Holt)
  - → My committee and I met on Thursday last week to finish discussing the finals week snack table. I got the food waiver approved for the table by Charles Gancio. We have a bill on the floor tonight for approval of funds for the snack table and an allocation of extra funding.
- V.P. of Finance (Ethan Wells)
  - → I've sent out the updated budget for this week, I can answer any questions you have about it. No funding packets on the floor tonight, I'm going to be reaching out to the Rowan County Chamber of Commerce in the coming week to try to improve our ability to service student discounts with local businesses.
- V.P. of Public Relations (Emma Li Matthews)

- → Did not meet this week. Putting out a new mental health informational on how students can take better care of themselves during finals week although things may be difficult. Last update will be made tonight after meeting also. If anyone needs anything made/put up let me know.
- V.P. of Campus Involvement (Kassidy Clatworthy)
  - → We did not meet this week; however, we are getting the schedule ready for next semester! We are very excited for the events we have planned! We have discussed mental health week, educational marches, and fun, get your mind off the times events.

## **Committee Reports**

- Student life: We have a bill on the floor tonight.
- Funding and awards: Compiling a list of all student discounts in Morehead and no meeting tonight.
- Public relations: No report.
- Campus involvement: No report.
- Craft Academy: No report.

#### Ad hoc reports:

- Con and bylaws: Special meeting second senate meeting in January to knock the whole thing out in one meeting.
- Title IX: Talked about the same thing as we have been but trying to divvy out jobs among us.
- Diversity and Inclusion: Have met and discussed a few new ideas for next semester.
- Website: Still waiting on headshots to come in to update website.

#### Advisor Report (Shannon Colvin)

• Thank you for pushing through, I know it has been a difficult semester, but I appreciate your hard work and dedication.

#### **Old Business**

None

#### **New Business**

Bill 035 (Finals Week Snack Table Approval and Allocation of Funds)

Camryn Jury: 80 bags per day (60 ADUC 20 Library) 175 healthy bags and 225 unhealthy bags, 35 healthy and 45 unhealthy per day.

Motion: Maicee Harless

Second: Malia Scott

Motion Passes (32 Aye; 0 Nay)

## **Open Floor**

Matt Tackett: Is there a way to change when maintenance decides to turn the heat on? Fields and Mignon Tower are awful.

-Shannon Colvin: I don't know if there is any way for us to impact this because they have a set general time as to when they turn it off, according to weather.

-Emily Wiley: The rule is after two or three weeks of cold weather they turn it on and once you turn it on it is very tough to get it turned off, but we can talk to Kim to see if we can do anything.

Connor Tilford: Could they send something out in advance letting students know when the heat will be turned on.

Emily Wiley: Eagle flight school will be opened up to SGA next semester, if you are interested in mentoring with someone in your field.

#### **Announcements**

Morgan Johnson: Everyone be safe going home, if you are going home.

Emily Wiley: I am very proud of everyone and we have accomplished so much this semester.

Connor Tilford: CAB is having an event tonight, everyone should join.

Ethan Wells: Do not forget the theater department is doing Treasure Island and students get in free.

#### Adjournment

• Emily Wiley adjourned the meeting at 6:55pm

Motion: Connor Tilford

Second: Andrew Morris

Minutes submitted by: Cassidy Holt

Minutes approved by: MSU 2020-2021 SGA Senate



Morehead State University's Student Government Association is located in the Adron Doran University Center Suite 222

Have questions about our minutes? Please E-mail Emily Wiley at <a href="mailto:eswiley@moreheadstate.edu">eswiley@moreheadstate.edu</a>